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From: Rebecca Newlove

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 11:01 AM

To: jjustason@ubcm.ca’

Cc: Paul Thorkelsson; Sharon Hvozdanski; Mayor; Colin Plant; Judy Brownoff; Karen Harper;

Nathalie Chambers; Ned Taylor; Rebecca Mersereau; Susan Brice; Test Councilor; Zac De
Vries; Angila Bains; Valla Tinney

Subject: UBCM Resolution CARIP - District of Saanich

Attachments: District of Saanich_UBCM Resolution CARIP_Signed 22 June 2021.pdf

Good Morning Jamee,

Please find attached a District of Saanich Council Endorsed Resolution on ‘Provincial Climate Action Funding after
CARIP’ for UBCM’s consideration.

| have also provided links to the following District of Saanich Council reports that provide background information and
support to the attached Resolution:

e District of Saanich Council Report — CARIP UBCM Resolution 21 June 2021

e District of Saanich Council Report — BC CARIP Funding 17 May 2021

The size of these reports is too large to send via email. However, please let me know if you would like me to send a copy
via our large file ‘Movelt’ program for you to download.

Please let me know if you require any additional information. | wanted to thank you again for our discussion last month
and the information you provided on the UBCM resolution process.

Kind regards
Rebecca

Rebecca Newlove (she/her)

Manager of Sustainability
Planning Department
District of Saanich

770 Vernon Ave.

Victoria BC V8X 2W7

t. 250-475-7118

c. 250-217-2457

e. Rebecca.newlove@saanich.ca
saanich.ca



https://saanich.ca.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=1&clip_id=553&meta_id=37558
https://saanich.ca.granicus.com/MetaViewer.php?view_id=1&clip_id=539&meta_id=36286

COUNCIL RESOLUTION
PROVINCIAL CLIMATE ACTION FUNDING AFTER CARIP

“That:

WHEREAS the Ministry of Municipal Affairs announced in May 2021, without consultation, the
cancellation of the Climate Action Revenue Incentive Program (CARIP) without identifying any
new consistent, non-competitive funding for the development, implementation or administration
of local government climate action programs, undermining the ability of local governments to
participate in climate action initiatives;

AND WHEREAS 187 local governments in British Columbia have voluntarily signed onto the
Climate Action Charter and by doing so have been able to access CARIP funding;

AND WHEREAS under the CleanBC Plan, the Province of British Columbia recently amended
the Climate Change Accountability Act to include a sectoral GHG emissions reduction target of
59 to 64% below 2007 levels by 2030 for buildings and communities, requiring the development
and implementation of comprehensive climate action initiatives and regulatory programs by local
governments;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that UBCM ask the Ministry of Municipal Affairs and the
Ministry of the Environment and Climate Change Strategy to replace CARIP with a new,
consistent, non-competitive funding program commencing in the 2022 fiscal year, informed by
engagement with local governments and that provides them with equivalent or better funding,
enabling them to be effective and accountable partners with the Province in achieving Provincial
and local government climate goals and targets.”

| hereby certify the above to be a true and correct copy of a resolution passed by the Municipal

Council on the 21st day of June, 2021.

Angila 43

Municipal Clerk




